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NOTICE TO ALL PROPOSERS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

TO THE INVITATION TO BID 
 

TUCSON AIRPORT AUTHORITY PROJECT 
 

10316811 REPLACE TAA 428 RUNWAY SWEEPER 
 

March 9, 2018 
 
 
The following Addendum dated March 9, 2018, shall be made a part of the Invitation to Bid dated February 
13, 2018, for 10316811 Replace TAA 428 Runway Sweeper. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM RESPONDENTS 
 
1. The Bid Specifications are written around a particular sweeper and TAA currently owns a couple of 

Tymco 600 sweepers.  Would they be an acceptable piece of equipment to match your requirements? 
 
Answer.  TAA is interested in equipment other than Tymco as long as it meets our specifications. 
 

2. Will this sweeper be used strictly for Runway use or will it also be used for Roadways? 
 

Answer.  The sweeper will be used for Runway and Streets. 
 
3.   How many units is TAA looking for? 
 
 Answer:  We are looking for only one (1) unit. 
 
4. Page 16, 1.1 General states:  D. Cleaning speed of no less than ½ mph to no more than 5 mph.  (This 

is a standard pick-up head spec).  Then on Page 23, Section C. Pick up Head Item 10 states this is the 
high speed pick up head performance test.  Which style pick up head do you want, high speed or 
standard?  Should I option the other head? 

 
 Answer:  We want the high speed head. 
5. Page 17 2.2 Vehicle Chassis – any preference International or Freightliner? 
 
 Answer:  No preference. 
 
6. Page 24 D. Side Brooms #5 – Gutter Broom drive and lift shall be hydraulic.  Is pneumatic lift okay? 
 
 Answer:  Either, hydraulic or pneumatic is acceptable. 
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